North Carolina Department of Puolic Sat_ty
Adult Correction and Juvenile Justice

Roy Cooper, Governor Timothy D. Moose, Chief Deputy Secretary

Erik A. Hooks, Secretary William L. Lassiter, Deputy Secreta
MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairs of the House Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety

Chairs of the Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety
Fiscal Research Division

FROM: Erik A. Hooks, Secretary

Timothy D. Moose, Chief Deputy Secretavf/'zh_/
RE: Limit Use of Community Program Funds
DATE: October 1, 2019

As pursuant to S.L. 2017-57, 16D.1 (c), the Department of Public Safety shall submit an
electronic re vt by October 1 of each year of the 2017-2019 fiscal [~ mnium on all expenditures
made in the preceding fiscal year from the miscellaneous contract line in Fund Code 1230 to

the chairs of the House of Representatives Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public
Safety and the Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety and the Fiscal
Research Division. The report shall include all of the following: an itemized list of the contracts
that have been executed, the amount of each contract, the date the contract was executed, the
purpose of the contract, the number of juveniles that will be served and the manner in which they
will be served, the amount of money tra ~ ferred to the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council fund,
and an itemized list of grants allocated from the funds transferred to the Juvenile Crime
Prevention Council fund.

Please find the Limit Use of Community Program Funds report attached.
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Limit Use of Community Program_ Funds
(Miscellaneous Contract Fund Report)
Submitted October 1, 2019

Juvenile Community Programs Miscellaneous Contract Fund Report
Session Law 2017-L ., 16D.1.(c)

Submitted by:
North Carolina Department of Public Safety
Division of Adult Correction and Ju' 1ile Justice

































